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cc. Ernest Mandel 2 Szptember 1975

Dear Jack,

I received this morning a copy of your letter of 26 August to Ernest.In
the list of items to be printed in the IIDB you unfortunztely ommit'ed one item,The»
resolutiod.of the 3~/ July U.Sec “Relations with Trotskyist Organisations,or Groups
Cléiming to be T:étskyi;F,Which are Outside of the Fourth Interhational#.states as
: point 10 "This resolution should Be printed in the IIDB".As thié fesolutiqn waé |
passed-including this point by the U.Sec it means that this resqlutioh is already
agreed for publicatioﬁ.and‘should be added to the list,

In felation to printing yéur folitical Committee reply to the U,Sec resoluticn 6n
the in#itation.to the OCRFI I canaob see»hpw this is undérstandable without also
- printing the U.Sec resolution itself - an item not included in your list.Although the

U.Sec has nct formaily passed this resolution for publication in the IIDB I am sure

this-will be sorted out aé the September meeting,

It may be that Ernest dealt with these matters in his lebter but unfortunately I am
unable to contact him as he is out of Brussels for a week so I cannot check.As you
indicate in your letter thét you are going straight ahead with the resolutioné in
printing them in the 108 I thought I had better write immediately even before
contacting Ernest to raise these points, |

Cne firszl point which is of course simply a2 request.The resolution of the IMG
PblitiQaI Committee which is printed as Appendix II in SWP IIB No.9-in 1976
requestslthat "this letter,together with the (U.Sec) resclution referred to,be placed
in the IID3B".You only propose to print the PC resolution so,to conply with the DMG PC
recusst and avoid printing the same thing twice,I would like to provose that you
add to that appendix the text of the U,Sec resolution.Ag Ernest is receiving a copy
of. this letter I am sure that he will let you know if he disagrees but I can't sce
that anyone could =~ if the resolution isn't added to the zZpvendix it merely means that

it and the IMG PC resolution will be printed as a sepsrate item in another IIDB Printing-



it in the way I sugiost simply saves soacey
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10 3e- tember

Dear Dick,

Thenk you for v ur letter.I shall certainly reply to vour points on the
aussticn of the Workers 2nd Farmers government — in psriicular as you suz ast
on Joe's artieless,However I would be dishonest 17 I sdil I could vrorize a letter
on this point for a2 few wesks as T have 8 heavy writing schedule at vresent in
oroducing a reply to Healy on his line in the ps-icd hes was in the IC,a big
document on the OCRFI,and a document on the IMGs line 95 the next electionseThe
-latter is of course wrestling with the vroblem of how to combine unprincipled
electoral sgreements with centrists with suppert for Pcnular Frontism,This is
extremely difficult as our wretched reformigts will inzist on attacking the
working class without actua’ly entering into alliances with »curzecis verties — most
snndvizg reformists they arel Under these circumstances I arm finding it herd to
decide who to adapt too - dont!t worry howsver I am sure the 3British IMT will ccme
un with somethinglAfter sudceszfully liquidating the perty however I definitely
will write you on the issue cf %the workers 4&nd farmers government because it is
both very I-vortant and,as I czid,perhaps the rost sericus thecretical,and perhaps
eventually orogrammatic,differende with the LTF,I think an exchange could elarify

idess,

On something which can be done in motion imrediately however I sovoke teo Tarig,who
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has been vut in charge of prcoiucing the new Internsticnal series a2s full time
editor,on the vropcsel you m=is to reprint the article or raw materials ycu menticned,

agtieslly in favour However it does need sn intrcducticn far,as vou
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si3d,it only takes up Ernest x=mxy indirectly and azg therefore the conectiocn is
not imredizt&,An introducticn stating bhe chief issues involved znd relating the
two articles more directly i3 definitely nezded - don't worrv btoox much zbhout

space as HBrnest is never hetter than when he is en gagsd i+ 2 polemic end the

.

ke him the more likely he is to write 2 reply and start up

)

rmcre we can prov
a zocd discussion,Certainly a Aebate on US imreriszlisms and need in relation to
raw materials would be an extremely important one to have anid we would be very

keen to start it up,As we have had & very successful fand drive to raise money

to c-mpletely re-equip cur typesetting set up,ani raise th» cash to launch Internaticn



on 2 regular banis,the sconer you produce the article t»e secner we can gat on

with rrintine itdIn zeneral we wctld be sxtrermely plezscd to rrint any material
. 2 t L e,

1

wnich eithar you or other cdcs in tho SWP woull like to write.As there is not at

present an English language theoretical jonrncl of the Tnternaticnal,scrething
which urgently needs correcting,don't hesitate to use (the DMGs) Internaticnal,We
might not agreé-with the conclusicons but vrovided it is good,and doesn't openly
declare that Zuropean Trotskyist is dominated by the greatest revisionists since
‘Bernstein,we will certainly print it,

On the Fowkes translation of Capital it isn't rerely that it is so readeble
but 2lso that the 100 pase newdy translatcd unpublisghed secticn is of quite

nterost,In fact i musg be cne of thz rmost brilliant
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extra-ordi~ary theorcfical
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thigswhich even Merx ever wrote;gnd riy copy is so heavily underlined zlre-dy
that I can herdly reed it,

Yours



